



Anthony Bradley ("Brad") Eben, III

Associate

Raleigh, NC
TEL: (919) 789-9242
FAX: (919) 789-9210
aeben@cgspllc.com



**CONNER
GWYN
SCHENCK PLLC**
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

P.O. Box 30933
Raleigh, NC 27622

3141 John Humphries Wynd
Suite 100
Raleigh, NC 27612

Brad is a native of Illinois and now lives in Raleigh. He joined Conner Gwyn Schenck as an associate attorney after working for three years as an associate in Chicago law firms. After moving to North Carolina in 2020, Brad took and passed the North Carolina Bar exam. He also volunteered with Pisgah Legal Services in Asheville, providing pro bono legal advice. While in law school at the University of Michigan, Brad participated in the Transactional Law Clinic and moot court competitions. Brad majored in International Relations at Georgetown University, and is fluent in Spanish. Brad's practice focuses on litigation and arbitration of construction claims and disputes, drafting and reviewing contracts, and occupational licensing.

COURT ADMISSIONS

- State of North Carolina, 2021
- State of Illinois, 2017
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, 2017
- U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of North Carolina, 2022
- U.S. District Court for the Middle District of North Carolina, 2022
- U.S. District Court for the Western District of North Carolina, 2022

EDUCATION

- B.S., International Affairs, Georgetown University, 2012
- J.D., University of Michigan Law School, 2017

EMPLOYMENT

- Conner Gwyn Schenck PLLC, 2021 – Present
- Pisgah Legal Services, 2020 – 2021
- Hahn Loeser & Parks, LLP, 2019 – 2020
- Patterson Law Firm, LLC, 2017 - 2019

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES & AFFILIATIONS

- Member, American Bar Association Forum on Construction Law, 2021 – Present
- Member, North Carolina Bar Association Construction Law Section, 2021 – Present
- Member, North Carolina Bar Association Construction Law Section Council, 2024 – Present
- Member, Wake County Bar Association, 2021 – Present
- Member, Pauli Murray LGBTQ+ Bar Association



PUBLICATIONS

- Co-author, NORTH CAROLINA CONSTRUCTION LAW TREATISE, Thomson Reuters, 2024 ed.
- Co-author (North Carolina Chapter), FIFTY STATE CONSTRUCTION LIEN AND BOND LAW, Wolters Kluwer Law & Business, 2023 ed.

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES & PUBLIC SERVICE

- Volunteer, Pisgah Legal Services, November 2020 – December 2021